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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief,. Records and Services Division 
Office of Personnel · 

ChIef,. PSD/OS 
AttentIon: Mr. Robert C •. lwendlmm'l 

SUBJECT : PICCOlO, Joseph S. 
GS-7, WH - Caver Debriefing 

I. Mr. Piccolo entered on duty with the A911ACV on 4 february 
1957 end wll J resign on 4 October- 1~1. During bls period of am-
PI cyment he uti l i zed r I R Mmclco from I November 
1957 -toM. January I , Jcnum-y 1961 to resignation used 
nomIna I Depm-tmmrl of 'the Army cover In Headquarters • 

. 2. Mr. Piccolo wu irastruc't&d to·lrwncute his employer tor 'the 
entire period es Cl·A, 24.:50 £ Street, N. W., Washington 2.5, D. C. 

3. He was further ins'tructed to lradlca1'e. whenever necessary, 
that he travelled, IJsttng various countries en I'"OU't"e to and fran 
Mexico, but not reveal the spe<:Uh:: location or ckrtalls of his cover 
assignment. 

4. Mr. Piccolo's ~rdlng address wf II be 1636 N.E. :zoth Street,. 
ft. t.euderdale, Florida. His new employment Is 121st TDC'tlcal Fighter 
Sq., Andrews AF6. 

5. The obove inform.otlan is furnished for your guidance end 
inc I us I on I n 'the subject • s personne I end secur f ty f I I es. 
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